- The complete Solution

The Seaking Group headquarters is based in
Birkenhead Merseyside, from here we can support
all major shipyards. We also have local Electrical/
Electronics engineers in Milford Haven South Wales
and Aberdeen Scotland, to support the ongoing

needs of the Marine and Offshore industry.

As the preferred installer for Tyco Fire & Integrated
Solutions we are able to offer the complete
fire & gas solution for the Marine and Offshore

environment.

« OEM Trained and certified Personnel

- Survey and Installation by Professionals

Sea)inggroup

All supported by our core services:

Telecoms Solutions
GA/PA Systems

ccrv

Bridge Control
AC/Refrigeration
Software

PLC's

Power Generation
Power Distribution
Fibre Optics

Panel Design & Manufacture
System Integration
Thermographic Survey

Calibration
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DIAMOND DRILLINGS
Semi Submersible Ocean Endeavour

PROJECT LOCATION: Alexandria, Egypt

To inspect, correct faults and test the operational status
of the CO2 Deluge panel serving the engine room for the
cement plant as operated by Schlumberger.

TOTAL TIME 7 DAYS INCLUDING TRAVEL
AND PRODUCTION OF DRAWINGS

TRANSOCEAN
‘Deepwater Expedition’ Drill Ship

PROJECT LOCATION: Singapore

To change out of Minerva Fire Detection System
for the T2000, 455 Heads.

TOTAL TIME 18 DAYS -4 Men
3 DAYS EARLY ON COMPLETION

From: Vessel Superintendant (Transocean, Singapore)
Sent: 30 July 2010 12:58

To: TFIS UK - Slough

Subject: RE: Deepwater Expedition - Singapore.

| Just wanted to let you know what an outstanding job your team
is doing. | appreciate all their hard work and effort on this project.

VISSIM
Radar and Ancillary Equipment Installation

PROJECT LOCATION: Suez Canal, Egypt

Installation of radar and ancillary equipment
on masts at heights of 30m and 60m along
the banks of the Suez Canal.

PETROFAC
3 Year Term Maintenance Contract

PROJECT LOCATION: Birkenhead, UK

A mobile self-elevating operations support vessel
(OSV), dry docking for maintenance in the Cammell
Laird shipyard.

CONTRACT ONGOING
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